From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:00 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; David Cooper <dcooper@qualtekwireless.com>; Kevin
Bettencourt <kbettencourt@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts
<attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>

Subject: EM-AT&T-042-201209 - 94 East High Street, East Hampton, CT - CT1053/LTE 4C

Good Afternoon,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit. Attached is the FCCA/SSI.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.

Thank you.
Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@qualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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DigiSigner Document ID: e1fOccb7-8456-4304-92d3-a473747aaff0

SPECIAL INSPECTION FINAL REPORT

City/County of East Hampton / Middlesex Permit No.: Date: 05/04/2021
Attention:

Project Name/Address: Richard Wall
94 East Hight Street, East Hampton, CT 06424

In accordance with Section 1704 of the International Building Code, special inspection has been provided
for the following items:

Steel Construction (1705.10) - Visual inspection of Closeout Package

All hardware is present and accounted for

All hardware is complete, properly sized with the proper size

All hardware is in good condition and free from damage/corrosion

Mount is free of damage and/or corrosion

Antennas are installed on the proper sized mast pipes and centered on the mount
Antennas are mounted per supplied documentation and free from damage
RRHs are mounted per supplied documentation and free from damage

Based upon inspections performed and our (my) substantiating reports, it is our (my) professional
judgment that, to the best of our (my) knowledge, the inspected work was performed in accordance with

the approved plans, specifications and applicable workmanship provisions of the International Building
Code.

Signed: %% Inspection Agency: POD Group

Print full name: Mark Patterson ID Number:

or Agency Responsible Engineer’s stamp:
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cc: Client/Project Owner
Engineer/Architect

26 Model Program for Special Inspection





